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Glass, Katherine

From: Messing, Kristin
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 3:41 PM
To: Glass, Katherine
Cc: Law, Brandi; Bever, Karen
Subject: Special Election to Fill the Vacancy of Commissioner of the Revenue Order
Attachments: CERTIFIED_Entered Order and Cover Letter from Clerk.pdf

Good afternoon, Ms. Glass, 
 
I hope this email finds you well. Please add the attached Orders and letter from the Hampton Circuit Court Clerk 
regarding the Orders to your file for the interim Commissioner of the Revenue. There seems to be a mix up at the Court 
with two case numbers being entered, therefore there were two orders entered on different dates. The December 20, 
2024,Order will be considered the original order and the December 17, 2024, order will be disregarded, according to the 
Clerk’s letter. 
 
Ms. Bever – cc’ing you for your situation awareness and so you also have a copy of the Order and the letter from the 
Clerk for your records. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Kristin M. Messing 
Paralegal 
Hampton City Attorney’s Office 
22 Lincoln Street 
Hampton, VA 23669 
P: (757) 727-6143  
F: (757) 727-6788 
kristin.messing@hampton.gov 
 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and/or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.   If you are not an 
intended recipient, you are not authorized to read, print, use, copy, disclose or disseminate this message or any part of the information 
contained in this message.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and 
destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.  Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or 
any other privilege. 
 












